

Annual Parish Meeting

Twyning Village Hall

14 April 1930

The village Annual Parish Meeting will be held on 14 April.

As part of the planning approval system for new housing developments the developers are required to make a contribution to a fund for improving the local area.

(Community Infrastructure Levy, CIL)

The Parish Council is given control of some of this levy by TBC.

As a result of the current building work by Newland on the corner of Downfield Lane Twyning Parish Council will gain a significant amount of money from CIL, to be spent on local infrastructure.

The PC will not receive the funds until November, but we all need to start thinking about what improvements we would like to make now.

This will not be a regular Parish Council meeting, it will be an opportunity for village organisations and parishioners to suggest and discuss possible improvements to the village infrastructure.

This is your opportunity to suggest the improvements you would like to see, however large or small, to hear about others and your Parish Councils ideas, and express your preferences.

At this stage we are not expecting fully costed, detailed plans, (though if you have them already that would be useful !!!) just outline ideas. Something in writing would be good though, it would help us to keep track of suggestions and reduce the chance of misunderstanding.

When we decide which schemes to take forward the detailed work can begin.

Please come along on 14 April and find out what is about to happen. It's an exciting time for the village, please come along and have your say in the process.

Keith Davies

Chair

Twyning Parish Council